West Virginia

Purchasing Division

The following documentation is an electronically-
submitted vendor response to an advertised
solicitation from the West Virginia Purchasing
Bulletin within the Vendor Self-Service portal at
wWVOASIS.gov. As part of the State of West Virginia’s
procurement process, and to maintain the
transparency of the bid-opening process, this
documentation submitted online is publicly posted
by the West Virginia Purchasing Division at
WVPurchasing.gov with any other vendor responses
to this solicitation submitted to the Purchasing
Division in hard copy format.
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Purchasing Division State of West Virginia

2019 Washington Street East Solicitation Response
Post Office Box 50130 P

Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Proc Folder : 740516

Proc Type : Central Master Agreement

Solicitation Description : ADDENDUM 2 FULL MATRIX TRAILER MTD. SOLAR MESSAGE BOARD

Date issued Solicitation Closes Solicitation Response

Version

2020-08-12 SR 0803 ESR08112000000000853
13:30:00

1

LVENDOR

000000216146
AMERICAN SIGNAL COMPANY

Solicitation Number: CRFQ 0803 DOT2100000006

Total Bid : $217,500.00 Response Date: 2020-08-11

Comments:

Response Time:

12:17:16

FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE BUYER
Crystal G Hustead

(304) 558-2402
crystal.g.hustead@wv.gov

Signature on File FEIN #

DATE

All offers subject to all terms and conditions contained in this solicitation

Page: 1

FORM ID : WV-PRC-SR-001




Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue  Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
1 Full Matrix Trailer Mtd. Solar 15.00000 EA $14,500.000000 $217,500.00
Powered Message Board
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
46161520
Full matrix trailer mounted solar powered message board

Extended Description :

Comments: 60DAYS ARO
30 DAYS FOR PILOT UNIT

Page: 2



Exhibit A Pricing Page

CRFQ DOT2100000006

Full Matrix Trailer Mounted Solar Powered Message Board

I:ljn Description: Make/Model & Year Estimated Unit Quantity Unit Price Iem Total Cost
A eyicen Siynal
Full Matrix Trailer Com ID‘MY , 5_00
1| Mounted Solar Powered 15 j l{
- ]
Message Board cms T.S 3 3

Total Bid Amount e T g e o N P LB

#2177 500

Vendor Information

Company Name: @yﬂ eLcan g«‘, el (onn pony
=4 LJ T

Contracet VManager: Se,-f'l,\ So i s

Address: 2755 [Sankes _Ifmalu_s-}f!'al K)R

Atrlante, 4 Zo3¢0

Phone: 770 - 449—665‘9

Fax: 00 - Hig 8"'70

Email:

S 30 hwng‘%_k@gfmﬁﬂ.Co M

Signature: S,




West Virginia Ethics Commission
Disclosure of Interested Parties to Contracts
(Required by W. Va. Code § 6D-1-2)

s . (
Name of Contracting Business Entity: Qmm'cm.\ g.s;-..’ Address: 2 755 lg an ,é el LnJusfﬁ &

AHunte, gf} 203¢6

~ L7555 Ban ks Tnadustriol De,
Name of Authorized Agent: S‘Cﬂ"l\ 5:5 Lv-\ 5 o~ Address: M!anh,_@/f Redbe
Contract Number: Contract Description:; F'f ’ ( Wi L2304 Sé’m ﬂ’kss.,e SW:-)

Governmental agency awarding contract: W. V. IO 0. }' I

O Chack here If this Is a Supplemental Disclosure

List the Names of Interested Parties to the contract which are known or reasonably anticipated by the contracting business
entity for each category below (attach additional pages if necessary):

1. Subcontractors or other entities performing work or service under the Contract
O Check here if none, otherwise list entity/individual names below.

2. Any person or entity who owns 26% or more of contracting entity (not applicable to publicly traded entities)
0 Check here if none, otherwise list entity/individual names below.

3. Any person or entity that facilitated, or negotiated the terms of, the applicable contract (excluding iegal
services related to the negotiation or drafting of the applicable contract)

I Check here if none, otherwise list entity/individual names below.

Signature: » %M\ Date Signed: g' / QO —=202°

Notary Verification
State of Gee r“i)\ — . County of O(, N = \ S :
L p \"\:\- Vad {?:_ p rh/\ l<‘ p s , the authorized agent of the contracting business

entity listed above, being duly sworn, acknowledge that the Disclosure herein Is being made under oath and under the
penatty of perjury.

S '
Taken, sworn to and subscribed before me this l bt’" day of L el oo

///Q&/L/L—AJ’

Notary Public’s Slgnature

To be co. by State cy: —
Date Recelved by State Agency: F’ulé!"_’A%YPé Tﬁg?i\i ‘
i

Govemmental agency submitting Disclosure: State of Georgia
My Comm, Expires December 17,

Date submitted to Ethics Commission: Dekalb County
m@LdJune 8, 2018




STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Purchasing Division

PURCHASING AFFIDAVIT

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS: Under W. Va. Code § 6-22-1(i), the contracting public entity shall not award a
construction coniract to any bidder that is known to be in default on any monetary obligation owed to the state or a
political subdivision of the state, Including, but not limited to, obligations related to payroll taxes, proparty taxes, sales and
use taxes, fire service fees, or other fines or fees.

ALL CONTRACTS: Under W. Va, Code §5A-3-108, no contract or renewal of any contract may be awarded by the state
or any of its political subdivisions to any vendor or prospective vendor when the vendor or prospective vendor or a related
party to the vendor or prospective vendor is a debtor and: (1) the debt owed is an amount grealer than ane thousand
doltars in the aggregate; or (2) the debtor is in employer default.

EXCEPTION: The prohibition listed above does not apply whers & vandor has contested any iax administared pursuant to chepler
eleven of the W. Va, Code, workers' compansation premium, permit fee or environmental fee or assessment and the matter has
not become final or where the vendor has entered Into a payment plan or agreement and the vendor Is not in defautt of any of the
provisions of such plan or agreement.

DEFINITIONS:

“Employar default” means having an outstanding balance or liability to the ofd fund or to the uninsured employars' fund or balng
in policy defautt, ag defined in W, Va, Code § 23-2c-2, fallurs to malntain mandalory workers' compansation coverage, or fallure to
fully meet its obligations as a workers' compensation selfInsured employer. An employar is not in employer default if # has entered
Into a repayment agreement with the Insurance Commissioner and remalns in compliance with the obligations under the
repayment agreement.

“Related party” means a party, whether an individual, corporation, partnership, association, iimited liabfity company or any other
form or business association or other entity whatsooevar, related to any vendor by bloed, marriage, ownership or contract through
which the party has a relationship of ownarship or other Interest with the vendor so that the party will aciually or by effect recsive or
cantro! a portion of the benafit, profit or other consldaration from performance of a vendor contract with the party recelving an
amount that meets or exceed five percant of the total contract amount.

AFFIRMATION: By signing this form, the vendor's authorized signer affirms and acknowledges under penaity of
taw for false swearing (W. Va. Code §61-5-3) that: (1) for construction contracts, the vendor Is not In default on
any monetary obligation owed to the state or a political subdivision of the state, and (2) for ajl other contracts,
that nelther vendor nor any related party owe a debt as defined above and that neither vendor nor any related
party are in employer default as defined above, unless the debt or employer default Is permitted under the
exception above.

WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURE:

Vendors Name: _ (LAY e¢) con §1‘<_,r\¢-x) (och/h/-\ﬂm/

Authorized Signature: 0 rﬁﬁ"-—- Date: _ ¥ ~ 1O ~ 29_;2
State of (zCe oo ’

County of O C’\é C&\:’ , to-wit:

Taken, subscribed, and swomn to before me this !_"_%of A’V‘*"\ vo I 20 2o

My Commission §xpires _PHILIP E. PINKSTOM

o .
I i 20,
NOTARY PUBLIC / (
Dekalb County :
AOTARY PUBLIC P /51/ /{

AFFIX BEAL HERE State of Georgia
My Comm, Expires Dacamber 17, 202

Purchasing Aftidavit (Revised 01/18/2018)



Purchasing Divison State of West Virginia

2019 Washington Street East t for io
Post Office Box 50130 Request for Quotation

Charleston, WV 25305-0130 31— Public Safety

Proc Folder: 740516
Doc Description: ADDENDUM 2 FULL MATRIX TRAILER MTD. SOLAR MESSAGE BOARD

Proc Type: Central Master Agreement

Date Issued Solicitation Closes Solicitation Na Version
2020-08-04 2020-08-12 CRFQ 0803 DOT210000C008 3
13:30:00

[BID RECEIVING LOCATION
BID CLERK
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

PURCHASING DIVISION

2019 WASHINGTON ST E

CHARLESTON WV 25305
us

[ VENDOR

Vendor Name, Address and Telephone Number:
amenicon Signal Commpary
Ljf;&nkus Ihrz‘usm"ﬁ- | v}R
Atlante, 4 A4 So3é0

770 -HH¥-6650o

'FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE BUYER

Crystal G Hustead
(304) 558-2402
crystal.g. hustead@wv.gov

Signature X M\ﬁa—- FEIN # 5?’ }76 5-7 5 l DATE ?" ’0 "2.020

All offers subject to all tchand conditions contained in this solicitation

Page: 1 FORM ID : WV-PRC-CRFQ-001



[ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: i T ]

THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA PURCHASING DIVISION FOR THE AGENCY, WEST VIRGINIA DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS, IS SOLICITING
8IDS TO ESTABLISH AN OPEN-END CONTRACT FOR FULL MATRIX TRAILER MOUNTED SOLAR POWERED MESSAGE BOARDS PER
THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS.

“*QUESTIONS REGARDING THE SOLICITATION MUST BE SUBMITTED IN WRITING TO CRYSTAL.G HUSTEAD@WV. GOV PRIOR TQ THE
QUESTICN PERIOD DEADLINE CONTAINED IN THE INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDORS SUBMITTING BIDS™**

INVOICE TO SHIF TO
DIVISION OF RIGHWAYS DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION RT 33 EGUIPMENT DIVISION
83 BRUSHY ROAD CROSSING. PO BOX 610 83 BRUSHY FORK RD CROSSING
BUCKHANNON WV 26201 BUCKHANNON WV 26201
us us
Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Total Price
1 Full Matrix Trailer Mtd. Solar 15.00000 EA

Powered Message Board
Comm Code Manufacturer - Specification " Model #
46161520

Extended Description :
Full matrix trailer mounied solar powerad message board

|SCHEDULE OF EVENTS " ]
Line Event Event Date

1 MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING 2020-07-28

2 VENDOR QUESTION DEADLINE 2020-07-31

Page: 2



SOLICITATION NUMBER ;: CRFQ DOT2100000006
Addendum Number: 2

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identificd as
(“Solicitation™) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
I | Modify bid opening date and time
[ | Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[y'] Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[y/| Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ ] Correction of error

{ | Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

1. To provide answers to vendor questions
2. To publish the pre-bid meeting sign-in sheets
No other changes

Bid opening remains 08/12/2020 at 1:30 PM

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge reccipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith,
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012



ATTACHMENT A

Revised 6/8/2012



ADDENDUM 2
CRF(Q 0803 DOT2100000006
FULL MATRIX TRAILER MOUNTED SOLAR POWERED MESSAGE BOARD

The original language in contract will be listed first with question and answer to follow below.

1. Section 3.1.3.2 and 3.1.3.8 Sign Panel

3.1.3.2 All exposed panels and seams shall be corrosion proof for a minimum of ten
(10) years. With construction, all panels/parts shall be assembled as to prevent
corrosion or to prevent dissimilar metal reaction from occurring.

3.1.3.8 The sign panel frame shall be constructed of a welded assembly of aluminum
alloy channel, or from steel panels powder coated in corrosion proof manner for a
minimum of ten (10) years.

Question: “10 years of corrosion-proof manner,” are you requesting for us to use stainless steel
hardware where applicable to satisfy this request? Are you requesting a galvanized frame and a
galvanized mast, this would have the greatest chance of meeting or exceeding the 10 year
corrosion proof requirement. A Message Board frame and tower mast are the most critical
structural connections of any Message Board.

Answer: Will accept stainless steel hardware.

2. 3.1.4.2 Unit shall be designed to accept two (2) power sources: one (1) being a battery
bank consisting of four (2) size 4-D, deep cycle, lead acid 12 volt DC batteries wired in
parallel.

Question # 1: Would WVDOH be accepting of 6V AGM maintenance free batteries
wired in parallel producing a 12V system if the runtime requirements still meet and
exceed the specified run time?

Question # 2: Please specify the requirements for the Power Source. This section states to
provide two power sources, what are they? Does this section state four (4) 4D batteries, being
one power source? Is the 165W Solar Panel the other power source?

Answer question #1: Will accept



Answer question #2; Power source one shall be the battery bank with solar panel. Power
source number two shall be 120 volt AC power

Question # 3:The specification requests four 4D AGM batteries if we can provide formal data

showing two 4D AGM batteries exceeding the 30 day run time (or the 10-year national averages
of solar radiation), will this be acceptable?

Answer: Will accept

3. 3.1.4.3 Batteries shall be automatically recharged by a group of solar panels producing
a minimum 165 watts of power, located at the highest point on the unit.

Question: Would the WVDOH be accepting of 160 watts of solar if it meets and
exceeds the recharge/runtime requirements?

Answer: Will accept.

4. 3.1.4.6 Battery bank shall be housed in lockable heavy duty weatherproof battery boxes.

Question: The solicitation mentions two (2) battery boxes, the additional battery box will
increase the price of the trailer and there is no added benefit with an additional battery box for
the Message Board. Is one (1) battery box sufficient?

Answer: Will accept one battery box.

5. 3.1.9.6 Shall have a hydraulic brake actuator system and fenders one (1) each wheel,
included on trailer.

Question: After talking to manufacturers, they have said that since the weight of the
units have reduced so much over the years, that the standard is now electric braking
systems. Will this be acceptable to the department?

Answer: Will accept electric brakes



6. 3.1.9.8 Shall have installation of trailer electrical cable and connector (7 Pole)
compatible with towing vehicles.

Question: Are you requesting a 7 pole SAE or 7 pole RV style connector? The specification
does not list these details, please advise?

Answer: 7 pole RV only. The use of 4 pole to 7 pole adapters will not be accepted.

7. Question: Do the message boards require modems for remote access for purposes of
changing messages? If so, will the state pay for its own plan with associated modems?
If the data plan is to be supplied by the vendor, for how long does it need to be supplied
before the state takes over, and what are the requirements of said data plan?

Answer: AT&T is the state’s preferred provider for service. The state will pay for
its own plan

8. Question: Is the state requesting the Full Size Matrix Message Board or the Full Size Three
Line Message Board? The title states the Full Size Matrix Message Board and the specification
reflect the Full Size Three Line Message Board. A Full Size Matrix Message Board provides the
ability to increase and decrease the font size as well as contains graphics capability. A Full Size
Three Line Message Board simply provides three lines of eight characters with a default font
size. There is no ability to adjust the font size on the Full Size Three Line Message Board.

Answer: The request is for full size full matrix message board.

9. 3.2.6 Warranty and Service Policy:

3.2.6.1 The unit must be accompanied upon delivery by the unit’s manufacturers
executed standard warranty and service policy.

Question: The length of the standard warranty is not specified. If warranty duration is not noted,
it allows for variances in quality, efficiency, and performance. Some manufacturers offer a one

year warranty while other manufacturers offer five years. What duration of the warranty is
required for this spec?

Answer: Minimum one year parts and labor.



10. Question: Will there be any bidding preference given to in state vendors as opposed to
vendors from out of state?

Answer: Per Sections 15 and 15A of the Instructions to Vendors Submitting Bids, vendor
preference is only applied in the purchases of motor vehicles or construction
and maintenance equipment and machinery used in highway and other
infrastructure projects

15. PREFERENCE: Vendor Preference may be requested in purchases of motor vehicles or
construction and maintenance equipment and machinery used in highway and other
infrastructure projects. Any request for preference must be submitted in writing with the bid,
must specifically identify the preference requested with reference to the applicable subsection of
West Virginia Code § 5A-3-37, and must include with the bid any information necessary to
evaluate and confirm the applicability of the requested preference. A request form to help
facilitate the request can be found at: http://www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vrc/Venpref pdf.

15A. RECIPROCAL PREFERENCE: The State of West Virginia applies a reciprocal
preference to all solicitations for commodities and printing in accordance with W. Va. Code §
5A-3-37(b). In effect, non-resident vendors receiving a preference in their home states, will see
that same preference granted to West Virginia resident vendors bidding against them in West
Virginia. Any request for reciprocal preference must include with the bid any information
necessary to evaluate and confirm the applicability of the preference. A request form to help
facilitate the request can be found at: http://www.state,wv.us/admin/purchase/vrc/Venpref.pdf.

11. Question: Want to verify that no bid bond or licensing is required to be submitted with the
bid?

Answer: No bid bond is required.



ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NQ.: DOT2100000006

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ \/( Addendum No. 1 [ ] Addendum No. 6
[ / Addendum No. 2 [ ] Addendum No.7
[ ] Addendum No.3 [ 1] Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No.4 [ ] Addendum No.9
[ ] Addendum No.5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

< ' /
MW W v/fmﬂaﬂw/
4// ng% -

/" Authorized Signature
K'-10 - 2020

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012



2018 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charlesten, WV 25305-0130 31

Purchasing Divison State of West Virginia
Request for Quotation

— Public Safety

Proc Folder: 740516

Proc Type: Central Master Agreement

Doc Description: ADDENDUM 1 FULL MATRIX TRAILER MTD. SOLAR MESSAGE BOARD

Date Issued Solicitation Closes Solicitation No Version
2020-07-24 2020-08-12 CRFQ 0803 DOT2100000005 2
13:30:00

[BID RECEIVING LOCATICN

BID CLERK

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

PURCHASING DIVISION

2019 WASHINGTON ST E

CHARLESTON Wwv 25305
us

VENDOR

Vendor Name, Address and Telephone Numbcr

Aranmten, Ha. Re3é6e
270 -44¢- G650

O/Vl/)&(lc‘ov\, paat?._
2755 6&4"\/(-{/1-5 IV\AMS' AR AN

FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE BUYER
Crystal G Hustead

(304) 558-2402
crystal.g.hustead@wv.gov

]
Signature X > £ o

rene 56~ 765732

DATE f"/o ~2020

All offers subject to all terms add conditions contained in this solicitation

Page :

1

FORM ID : WV-PRC-CRFQ-001




{ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: ]

THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA PURCHASING DIVISION FOR THE AGENCY. WEST VIRGINIA DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS, 15 SOLICITING
BIDS TO ESTABLISH AN OPEN-END CONTRACT FOR FULL MATRIX TRAILER MOUNTED SOLAR POWERED MESSAGE BOARDS PER
THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS.

***QUESTIONS REGARDING THE SOLICITATION MUST BE SUBMITTED iN WRITING TO CRYSTAL.G.HUSTEAD@WV.GOV PRIOR TO THE
QUESTION PERICD DEADLINE CONTAINED IN THE INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDORS SUBMITTING BIDS***

INVOICE TO SHIPTO
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION RT 33 EQUIPMENT DIVISION
83 BRUSHY ROAD CROSSING, PO BOX 6810 83 BRUSHY FORK RD CROSSING
BUCKHANNON WV 26201 BUCKHANNON WV 26201
us us
Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Total Price
1 Full Matrix Trailer Mid. Solar 15.00000 EA
! Powered Message Board
Comm Codo Manufacturer Specification Model # - ]
46161520

Extended Description :
Full matrix trailer mounted solar powered message board

[SCHEDULE OF EVENTS |

Line Event Event Date
i MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING 2020-07-28
2 VENDOR QUESTION DEADLINE 2020-07-31

Page: 2



SOLICITATION NUMBER:; CRFQ DOT2100000006
Addendum Number: 1

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation™) to reflect the change(s) identificd and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:

[ ] Modify bid opening date and time

[ ] Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[ ] Attachment of vendor questions and responses

[ | Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet

[ | Correction of error

[¢] Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:
1. To provide WV DOT COVID-19 Guidelines for Pre-Construction & Pre-Bid Meetings

No other changes

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included berewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012



ATTACHMENT A

Revised 6/8/2012



Department of Transportation

COVID-19 Guidelines for

Pre-Construction & Pre-Bid Meetings

The following guidelines are to be used when holding pre-construction and pre-bid meetings. Pre-construction and pre-
bid meetings may require case-by-case analysis.

WV Purchasing Division Temporaty Pre-bid Meeting Policy — COVID-19 Precautions

1. Pre-bid meetings must be removed from solicitations as a requirement, wherever possible, and replaced with
publication of written materials conveying the needed information {except when contrary to agency policy).

2. Ininstances where site inspections are necessary for bidders to have a full understanding of the project, the
Purchasing Division recommends that pre-bid meetings {and the underlying solicitation) be delayed untll this
period of heightened concern has ended. If delaying the solicitation is not possible or would cause an undue
hardship on the spending unit, the pre-bid meeting should be conducted in a manner that minimizes the risk of
COVID-19 transmisslon to the greatest extent possible,

3. Under no circumstances s a spending to conduct a pre-bid meeting that violates a policy or declaration of the
Governor's Office.

For existing central solicitations, the spending unit should work with its designated Purchasing Division buyer to
issue addenda to modify pre-bid meeting requirements where necessary. On agency delegated solicitations, the
spending unit can make the necessary adjustments under their delegated authority.

Department of Transportation Pre-Construction and Pre-bid Meetings Guidelines

s  When possible, limit the number of representatives of each vendor to a maximum of two (2).
e Require each vendor representative to wear a mask upon entering and while moving throughout a DOT facility
for the duratlon of the pre-construction and pre-bid meeting.
o Any representative who arrives at a DOT facility without a mask will not be permitted to enter.
® Inareas where a minimum 6ft distancing is not feaslble amongst vendors, groups must be staggered during
inspections.
e For pre-construction or pre-bid meetings located at the Capitol Complex:
o Pre-construction or Pre-bid meetings can be conducted by using the West Virginia State Training Center
located In Building 7, 2™ Floor.
o Forroom scheduling/availability please contact the Facllity Scheduler, Jeremy Walker, at 304-414-
0840 or by email at dop.registrar@wv.gov
= https://personnel.wv.gov/ohrd/WVSTC/Pages/default.aspx
e Vendor representatives must be met by a DOT employee conducting the meeting upon arrival to a DOT facility
and escorted to the meeting location, After completion of the meeting, vendors must be escorted out of the
facllity.
e Upon completion of the meeting, all hard surfaces must be sanitized by the DOT employee(s) conducting the
meeting.
e Pre-construction and Pre-bid meetings can be held outside of a DOT faciiity provided all safety guidelines can be
met and no additional cost are incurred.
e Vendor representatives must provide their own refreshments.
Delivery of bids to Building 5 must be scheduled, A DOT employee must meet the vendor representative at the
Building 7 entrance and escort them to the bid box and back out of the facility. All facility COVID protocals apply.

June 17, 2020




ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: DOT2100000006

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to cach addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: [ hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum reccived)

[ Addendum No. 1 [ ] Addendum No. 6
[ ~4/Addendum No. 2 { 1 Addendum No.7
[ 1 Addendum No.3 [ 1 Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ 7 Addendum No.9
[ ] Addendum No.5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

[ understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid, I
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

/ﬁ/%“

7 Authorized Si gnature

€10 — 20720

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expeditc document processing,
Revised 6/8/2012



DESIGNATED CONTACT: Vendor appoints the individual identified in this Section as the
Contract Administrator and the initial point of contact for matters relating to this Contract.

Se‘H\Sbl\nson Reg;om( g, Jc-5 M/)ams e

(Name, Title)

Seth o Jﬂm 56 7&'3 -'amsl ga. /rs M/a.maﬁ en
(Printed Name and Title)

2755 Ranlers Iwo/usféu‘«.‘ Df?. /4*(4#11‘1&’. &21/4'30360

(Address)
270-448-Gés0/ 270 -44g-%970
(Phone Number) / {(Fax Number)

Siohnsen @Ams:j . Covn

(emaitaddress) —

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE: By signing below, or submitting documentation
through wvOASIS, I certify that | have reviewed this Solicitation in its entirety; that I understand
the requirements, terms and conditions, and other information contained herein; that this bid, offer
or propesal constitutes an offer to the State that cannot be unilaterally withdrawn; that the product
or service proposed meets the mandatory requirements contained in the Solicitation for that
product or service, unless otherwise stated herein; that the Vendor accepts the terms and
conditions contained in the Solicitation, unless otherwise stated herein; that [ am submitting this
bid, offer or proposal for review and consideration; that [ am authorized by the vendor to execute
and submit this bid, offer, or proposal, or any documents related thereto on vendor’s behalf; that

I am authorized to bind the vendor in a contractual relationship; and that to the best of my
knowledge, the vendor has properly registered with any State agency that may require
registration.
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